

# Diman Regional Vocational Technical High School

FALL RIVER • SOMERSET



SWANSEA • WESTPORT

Elvio A. Ferreira, Ed.D.  
Superintendent-Director  
[eferreira@dimanregional.org](mailto:eferreira@dimanregional.org)

251 Stonehaven Road  
Fall River, Massachusetts 02723  
Telephone: 508-678-2891  
Fax: 508-679-6423

**December 02, 2020**

**This meeting was held on Google Meet, as in-person meetings are not allowed at this time.**

## **In Attendance**

Lisa Desrosiers, Judy Davis, Beth Cabral, Carmen Rego, Jeannine Carreiro, Mary-Elizabeth Perry, Cheryl Costa, Joe Costa, Helena Desousa, Mary Kinnane, Jen Souza, K Hasegawa

## **Meeting Called To Order**

The meeting was called to order at 6:40 p.m. Beth Cabral will take the minutes for this meeting.

## **Financial**

Financial report has been reviewed and reconciled.

## **Mask Fundraiser**

The Board approved going ahead with the masks at \$5.00 each, using the person recommended to add a logo to the 75 masks we have. They will be sending logos to us to choose from. As soon as we receive them, the Board will choose one. The only issue we have is Diman is full remote at the moment, so we will have to wait and see how we can sell them.

## **Calendar Fundraiser**

As of right now, we have decided to go with March 2021 for our fundraiser. Date approval from the Board members not present is needed. Calendars will be \$10.00 and numbered. We will start trying to collect donations for the calendar now. The Board approved giving students 1 hour towards their volunteer requirement for every donation they collect. As discussed, we will fill in days without donations with gift cards donated by the PTO. We will also have to discuss creation and distribution ideas, especially if the school remains closed and we cannot ask Graphics to make the calendars for us.

## **Open Discussion**

-The Board approved the \$1,000.00 for shopping, however, COVID has hindered our progress. As of right now we have 3 24" televisions. Many online deals were gone before we had a chance to shop, and of course, in-person shopping was not a good idea. We still have plenty of time to shop before the end of the school year. It was asked if we were still planning our Bengal Bash. While we cannot give a definitive answer at this time, we will still shop for items, so we can at least have something for the seniors, even if an in-person celebration isn't possible. Someone mentioned looking for items on KMAD, which is a store advertised on Facebook, with their location in Lakeville, MA. The prices are reasonable, however, the items arrive as is, so we may not get items with the best quality.

-Jeannine is donating leftover Diman Christmas ornaments from the Key Club that we can sell along with our masks.

-It was asked if the PTO could have their own "store" on the school's website. Unfortunately, with DECA selling apparel, our apparel sales have dwindled. However, this can still be an opportunity if we can offer items they do not currently have.

-Cookbooks were mentioned again, however, school closure once again leaves the possibility up in the air. We will try to ask around to find someone who could create these for us.

-Woodman Décor-we are determined to collaborate with them in the new year.

-Amazon Smiles-we are in the process of getting this set up. More information to follow.

-Due to social distancing restrictions, there will be no Perreira Family Light Show for us to participate in/donate to. We would still like to make holiday packages for Diman families in need. Lisa will contact someone to get approval and we will take it from there. The PTO was able to contribute funds to the Thanksgiving baskets Kerri Thro donates to veterans.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m.

Respectively submitted,  
Beth Cabral, Secretary

**Next Meeting:** Wednesday, February 3, 2021 @ 6:30 p.m.